## **Longview School Council and Eagles Fundraising Association**

March 20, 2025 Meeting Minutes

## **Longview School Council Meeting Minutes**

Attendance: Jen Hickey, Jack Molyneaux, Barb Musgrove, Jesse Pferdmenges, Lisa Penner, Danielle Currie, Lisa Penner, Taylor Karl, Daniel Buschmann, Lindsey Beal, Leanne Boulton.

Regrets: Andrea Laubman

Longview School Council meeting called to order - 6:08pm

## **Approval of minutes:**

**Motion:** Jesse motions to approve the minutes, Danielle Seconds.

Additions to the Agenda: Danielle will be speaking on Andrea's behalf.

**Village Report** – Lisa Penner – Community peace officer 68 tickets were given out for January. 48 tickets for February. C Can also dropped off at Campground for Light Up Longview. Now is the time to apply for funding if we want through the Village and FCSS. FCSS funding would need to be in by April 30.

**Longview School Report** – Danielle Buschman – Support Staff update will know end of day tomorrow.

Outdoor classroom – Andrea will have the price by Easter.

**Allen Davidson** - MOA was signed yesterday with CUPE and should be ratified tomorrow. There is a plan for the support staff to be back in by Monday. EA's have been missed greatly.

Calendar change was made also.

**Foothills School Division Board Report** - Jack Molyneaux – has not been in schools since the strike has started. New budget coming in, need to advocate for more funding. Kinder registration is happening now, encourage parents to come.

Meeting adjourned at 6:28pm.

## **Eagles Fundraising Association meeting**

**Attendance:** Jen Hickey, Danielle Currie, Barb Musgrove, Jesse Pfermdenges, Daniel Buschman, Leanne Boulton, Taylor Karl, Lindsey Beal.

Eagles Fundraising Association Meeting called to order at 6:29pm.

Additions to the Agenda: Insurance, Bylaws, Awards, Minutes

**Approval of the Minutes:** Barb Approved the minutes, Jesse Seconds.

**Treasurer's Report:** 

General - \$7863.43

Casino - \$63947.56

Awards - Danielle will talk to Andrea about Awards for the kids.

Possibly have an assembly at the end of the year. Kids could all get certificates and then special awards.

Plaques perhaps?

**Minutes -** Minutes moving forward will be posted more publicly.

**Insurance and Bylaws –** Barb pulled the bylaws from 1995. Audits need to be done annually. Bylaws need to be updated. ASCA has to approve it and then AGLC. Insurance through ASCA \$915.00.

Oilfields - Have a kid come from Oilfields to come talk to the kids about Oilfields.

Longview School Council and Eagles Fundraising Association Meeting Minutes March 20<sup>th</sup>, 2025 **Sports** – asked Danielle to ask about Badminton and Track.

**Danielle Budget –** Fit Ninja coming to the school.

\$90.00 - Bus to basketball tournament

\$180.00 – Bus to Oilfields Play

\$360 - Bus to 5/6 Camp

\$320.00 +\$180.00 for bussing - Pool field trip

Fit Ninja Day - \$2336.25

\$2000.00 to come out of General Account

The rest of the funds to come out of the Casino Account.

Jen will Motion for Jesse to purchase the cup. Lindsey Seconds. Motion Passed.

To Go Cup for Andrea's going away gift. Stanley Go Cup made with all the kids names/signatures to put on the cup.

Jesse to Spearhead the Cup Gift.

Barb will **Motion** \$1045.80 for 4 Read out loud pens to come out of the technology budget (Casino) Lindsey **Seconds**. **Motion Passed**.

Meeting adjourned 7:24 pm.

Next meeting - May 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2025 at 6:00.